



Engineering Memorandum

July 1, 2026

RE: July 7, 2026 Commission Meeting

MANNS DAMN PROJECT (202508)

For your consideration is an agreement with the ND Dept of Water resources for a cost share agreement for the final design of Mann's Dam. The cost share will be a total of \$253,245. The city's responsibility will be \$214,862. This represents a 54% cost share with the ND DWR.

The project is included on the 2025-2027 DWR Water Development Plan which increases the probability of successfully being awarded the cost share.

Funding will be from GPT.

The city attorney has reviewed the documents.

The City Engineering staff recommends approval.

